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Good morning, 

Please add the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wilhelm Strateff <Wilhelm.Strateff.81897160@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:53 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Wilhelm Strateff 
11425 80th Ave 
Seminole, FL 33772 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sharon Fairbanks <Sharon.Fairbanks.75131823@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:53 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
Sharon Fairbanks 
9601 Miccosukee Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Edmunds <Carolyn.Edmunds.82699268@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:52 AM 

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
Carolyn Edmunds 
8866 Peregrine Way 
North Port, FL 34287 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ed Shindle <Ed.Shind1e.92321067@p2a.co> 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 

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
Ed Shindle 
2525 W Jean St 
Tampa, FL 33614 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nicolette Dagostino < Nicolette.Dagostino.125663584@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:51 AM 
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
Nicolette Dagostino 
3960 Main St 
Sebastian, FL 32976 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Hawkins <James.Hawkins.16469653@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:49 AM 
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
James Hawkins 
9281 Sunset Strip 
Sunrise, FL 33322 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christopher Loesch <Christopher.Loesch.351883570@p2a.co> 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
Christopher Loesch 
259 N Tradewinds Ave 
Lauderdale-by-the-sea, FL 33308 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Frances Palacio < Frances.Palacio.74732809@p2a.co> 
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
Frances Palacio 
237 Bridge Oak Ln 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Valk <James.Valk.56761852@p2a.co> 
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
James Valk 
4 Ivy Ct 
Orange City, FL 32763 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joan Verret <Joan.Verret.82659424@p2a.co> 
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
Joan Verret 
220 E Palm Dr 
Lakeland, FL 33803 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah McKenna <Sarah.McKenna.82425036@p2a.co> 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
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
Sarah McKenna 
1020 38th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33704 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Frances Palacio <Frances.Palacio.74732809@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:48 AM 
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
23 7 Bridge Oak Ln 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sam Hay <Sam.Hay.231433455@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:48 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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
storms that are coming our way . 

. Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Sam Hay 
4 779 SE Quail Trail 
Stuart, FL 34997 

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

James Cummings <James.Cummings.17018355@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:47 AM 
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
James Cummings 
1445 Sunrise Dr 
Merritt Island, FL 32952 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Wright < Richard.Wright.359145S53@p2a.co> 
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
Richard Wright 
13 5 3 6 Crystal River Dr 
Orlando, FL 32828 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ralph Milliken < Ralph.Milliken.10915969@p2a.co> 
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
Ralph Milliken 
10015 SE Osprey Pointe Dr 
Hobe Sound, FL 33455 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ed Dye < Ed.Dye.226520571@p2a.co> 
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
Ed Dye 
12610 Frank Dr N 
Seminole, FL 33776 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

El Aikman < EI.Aikman.341777056@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:46 AM 

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
El Aikman 
5100 150th Ave N 
Clearwater, FL 33760 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jo Chapman <Jo.Chapman.144386743@p2a.co> 

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
Jo Chapman 
3650 Latimar St 
Mims, FL 32754 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecilia nevel <cecilia.nevel.15663432@p2a.co> 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
cecilia nevel 
1150 Marine St 
Clearwater, FL 33755 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dr. Comnenos < Dr.Comnenos.53370688@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:44 AM 
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
Dr. Comnenos 
FL-45 
Archer, FL 32618 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Smith <Susan.Smith.153189003@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:43 AM 

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
Susan Smith 
148 Sarah Elizabeth Dr 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Owen <Richard.Owen.359143492@p2a.co> 

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
Richard Owen 
19403 Hidden Oaks Dr 
Brooksville, FL 34604 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stefan Taylor <Stefan.Taylor.15568203@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:42 AM 
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
Stefan Taylor 
7517 N 40th St 
Tampa, FL 33604 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elsy Shall man < E1sy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:41 AM 
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
~employment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

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
Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mari Mennel-Bell < Mari.Menne1Bell.36675436@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:40 AM 

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
Mari Mennel-Bell 
1524 Bayview Dr 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Norma Dayton <Norma.Dayton.220480789@p2a.co> 

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
Norma Dayton 
1612 E Cypress Point Dr 
Venice, FL 34293 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Frease < Linda.Frease.40069128@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:39 AM 

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
Linda Frease 
4219 Benson Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33713 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathryn Williams < Kathryn.Williams.242450157@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:38 AM 
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
Kathryn Williams 
10630 Essex Square Blvd 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maureen Peterson < Maureen.Peterson.16417768@p2a.co> 

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
Maureen Peterson 
1316 Pasadena Ave S 
South Pasadena, FL 33707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Landau < Doug.Landau.246868123@p2a.co> 
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
Doug Landau 
150 73rd St S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kris Pagenkopf < Kris.Pagenkopf.17 414544@p2a.co > 

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
Kris Pagenkopf 
7625 SW 7th Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32607 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Laurel Wright < Laurel.Wright.98816585@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:37 AM 
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
Laurel Wright 
11920 SE Plutus Ave 
Hobe Sound, FL 33455 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Corum <Kay.Corum.33660435@p2a.co> 
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
Kay Corum 
1433 Shadwell Cir 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sam Comer <Sam.Comer.113109663@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:36 AM 

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
Sam Comer 
8590 Germany Canal Rd 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34987 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Care.n < Patricia.Caren.57242839@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:35 AM 
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
Patricia Care.n 
14663 SW 155th St 
Brooker, FL 32622 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gail Flanders <Gail.F1anders.156096814@p2a.co> 
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
Gail Flanders 
2509 Indian Mound Trail 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Catherine McNamara <Catherine.McNamara.54017111@p2a.co> 

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
Catherine McNamara 
2152 Torchwood Dr 
Orlando, FL 32828 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Grzegorzewski < Mark.Grzegorzewski.8073147@p2a.co > 
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
Mark Grzegorzewski 
6845 22nd St N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33702 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FRANCIS DANCE <FRANCIS.DANCE.76918009@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:33 AM 
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
FRANCIS DANCE 
9181 Griggs Rd 
Englewood, FL 34224 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sheila Weinstein <Sheila.Weinstein.24003056@p2a.co> 
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
Sheila Weinstein 
200 Ironwood Dr 
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Penny Dorfman < Penny.Dorfman.78724327@p2a.co> 

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
Penny Dorfman 
5076 NW 66th Ln 
Coral Springs, FL 33067 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Samples <Jim.Samples.2S4363971@p2a.co> 
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
Jim Samples 
8887 Biella Ct 
Fort Myers, FL 33967 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michele Drucker < Michele.Drucker.88573775@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:32 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As the owner of two solar arrays, one on my residential and one on a rental property, net metering is vital for 
the return on investment for the installation that we put in less than five years ago. It is fundamentally unfair to 
change the rules midstream and make energy independence in my own home less possible. I am saving money 
to have a back up battery system that I can implement in the time of a hurricane. 

As the hurricane in Louisiana last month demonstrated, fossil fuel generators can be lethal. I am trying to do my 
part to make Florida a livable world for my family and my three children. Please do not sabotage our 
investment. 

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
Michele Drucker 
1101 Palermo Ave 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brigg id Larson < Briggid.Larson.145165792@p2a.co> 

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
Briggid Larson 
6237 SW Moore St 
Palm City, FL 34990 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Saralee Le Maire <Sara1ee.LeMaire.50273193@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:31 AM 
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
Saralee Le Maire 
11109 SW 10th Terrace 
Micanopy, FL 32667 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dina Athanassie < Dina.Athanassie.222191715@p2a.co> 

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
Dina Athanassie 
PO Box 340384 
Tampa, FL 33694 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Trzcinski < Richard.Trzcinski.71245641@p2a.co> 
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools- not less - in order to weather all the 
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
Richard Trzcinski 
7 5 Crystal Beach Dr 
Destin, FL 32541 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rod Stokes <Rod.Stokes.36070644@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:30 AM 
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
Rod Stokes 
5208 Twin Creeks Dr 
Valrico, FL 33596 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cyndi Hunt <Cyndi.Hunt.231859642@p2a.co> 
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
Cyndi Hunt 
960 Towhee Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ALVERA PRITCHARD <ALVERA.PRITCHARD.112217880@p2a.co> 
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
AL VERA PRITCHARD 
120 W San Marino Dr 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Williams <Jim.Williams.92443341@p2a.co> 

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
Jim Williams 
4820 NW 15th Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

George Suca < George.Suca.349284154@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:29 AM 

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

the fastes(growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

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
George Suca 
711 Emerald Harbor Dr 
Longboat Key, FL 34228 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeri davidoff <jeri.davidoff.1477 49288@p2a.co > 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country,Jed 
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
jeri davidoff 
156 Beach Rd 
Siesta Key, FL 34242 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barbara Pollick <Barbara.Pollick.135795578@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:28 AM 
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

· Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
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
Barbara Pollick 
2506 Trinidad St 
Sarasota, FL 34231 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kelley Anderson <Kelley.Anderson.229967438@p2a.co> 

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
Kelley Anderson 
6903 Superior St Cir 
Sarasota, FL 34243 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anita Henry <Anita.Henry.145037172@p2a.co> 

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
Anita Henry 
1021 Delk Rd 
Longwood, FL 32779 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marian Ryan < Marian.Ryan.41449486@p2a.co> 

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
Marian Ryan 
2215 Avenue A NW 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brenda James < Brenda.James.8340429@p2a.co> 
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
threaten up to 125,000 ofthesejobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
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
Brenda James 
1915 19th Ave 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Yaffe < Linda.Yaffe.96458071@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:27 AM 
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
Linda Yaffe 
5259 Brighton Shore Dr 
Apollo Beach, FL 33572 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martha Knispel < Martha.Knispel.82044813@p2a.co> 

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
Martha Knispel 
3665 3rd Pl 
Vero Beach, FL 32968 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Quimby <Michael.Quimby.229795736@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:26 AM 
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
Michael Quimby 
1245 Obispo Ave 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kendra Hermans < Kendra.Hermans.45935789@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:25 AM 

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
Kendra Hermans 
2045 Timberline Dr 
Naples, FL 34109 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Jacobs < Patricia.Jacobs.318269650@p2a.co > 
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
Patricia Jacobs 
2250 E Hwy 318 
Citra, FL 32113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lyle Fried < Lyle.Fried.359132287@p2a.co> 

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
Lyle Fried 
5785 NW Wesley Rd 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alexandra Jelley <A1exandra.Je11ey.81859739@p2a.co> 
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
Alexandra Jelley 
1325 NW 155th Ln 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

colonel meyer <colonel.meyer.103936035@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:23 AM 
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
colonel meyer 
3701 Eagle Pass St 
North Port, FL 34286 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joe Snavely <Joe.Snave1y.234075577@p2a.co> 

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
Joe Snavely 
4259 Caskie Pl 
Brooksville, FL 34604 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Reis <Mary.Reis.145012584@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:22 AM 
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
Mary Reis 
17 44 NW 11th Rd 
Gainesville, FL 32605 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

john thomas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co> 
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
john thomas 
11338 Alligator St 
Punta Gorda, FL 33955 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gwenn schemer <Gwenn.schemer.15031505@p2a.co> 
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
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too, Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Gwenn schemer 
97 Pacer Cir 
Wellington, FL 33414 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Valerie Howell <Valerie.Howell.153187177@p2a.co> 

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
Valerie Howell 
1150 Madruga Ave 
Miami, FL 33146 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JUAN HERRERA <JUAN.HERRERA.170786281@p2a.co> 
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
JUAN HERRERA 
215 46th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33703 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christina Hewitt <Christina.Hewitt.337630684@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:21 AM 

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

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less -- in order to weather all the 

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
Christina Hewitt 
1209 Asbury Way 
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Harriette Weller < Harriette.Weller.16904037@p2a.co > 

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
Harriette Well er 
13811 Kimberly Dr 
Largo, FL 33774 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeannine Auth <Jeannine.Auth.26219677@p2a.co> 

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
Jeannine Auth 
93 7 Ridgewood Ln 
St. Augustine, FL 32086 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martha Price < Martha.Price.273121365@p2a.co > 

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
Martha Price 
1224 Buttonwood Ln 
Sanibel, FL 33957 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Hardy <Ann.Hardy.213623823@p2a.co> 
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
Ann Hardy 
2009 Lakewood Dr 
Sebring, FL 33872 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marsha Schaub < Marsha.Schaub.16313880@p2a.co> 
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
Marsha Schaub 
141 Big Springs Dr 
Naples, FL 34113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anne Darragh <Anne.Darragh.57233767@p2a.co> 

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
Anne Darragh 
936 Stone Lake Dr 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Suzanne Conner < Suzanne.Conner.31099927@p2a.co> 

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
Suzanne Conner 
PO Box 912 
Alachua, FL 32616 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michelle Butler < Michelle.Butler.31519362@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:19 AM 
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
Michelle Butler 
333 Aragon Ave 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ashley Molozaiy <Ashley.Molozaiy.222192002@p2a.co> 

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

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above I 0% 

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
Ashley Molozaiy 
4620 US-I 
Grant-valkaria, FL 32949 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sue Holland <Sue.Holland.16708503@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:18 AM 
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
Sue Holland 
1855 Lankcashire Ct 
Rockledge, FL 32955 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jean buchanan <jean.buchanan.8648789@p2a.co> 
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
jean buchanan 
8427 Canterbury Lake Blvd 
Tampa, FL 33619 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robin McKay < Robin.McKay.23307 4902@p2a.co > 

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
Robin McKay 
1773 58th Cir S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33712 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

zory Del Campo <zory.De1Campo.18072778@p2a.co> 

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
zory Del Campo 
4455 Blossom Ln 
Weston, FL 33331 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JUDITH HUSHON <JUDITH.HUSHON.171388048@p2a.co> 

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
JUDITH HUSHON 
81 Seagate Dr 
Naples, FL 34103 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynne Cummins <Lynne.Cummins.S1791007@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:17 AM 

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
Lynne Cummins 
46 Ocean Shore Blvd 
Ormond Beach, FL 32176 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alexandra Meador <A1exandra.Meador.122099764@p2a.co > 
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
Alexandra Meador 
2900 Florida A 1 A 
Jacksonville, FL 32233 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marco villaverde <marco.villaverde.74635546@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:16 AM 
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
marco villaverde 
13459 Lake Turnberry Cir 
Orlando, FL 32828 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Summer Devlin <Summer.Devlin.231096379@p2a.co> 

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
Summer Devlin 
3 3 0 Kenzel Ct 
Merritt Island, FL 32953 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Claudia Mieras <Claudia.Mieras.359130919@p2a.co> 
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
Claudia Mieras 
29250 US-19 
Clearwater, FL 33761 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Orcutt <John.Orcutt.275009160@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:14 AM 

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
John Orcutt 
4665 Pebble Bay S 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DIANA MCNAIR < DIANA.MCNA1R.16675870@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:15 AM 
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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out ofpeople's pockets. 
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
DIANA MCNAIR 
14979 Hawksmoor Run Cir 
Orlando, FL 32828 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
· Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Heidi Taylor <Heidi.Taylor.73159168@p2a.co> 

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
Heidi Taylor 
18805 Merry Ln 
Lutz, FL 33548 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Leslie Simon < Leslie.Simon.232961458@p2a.co> 

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
Leslie Simon 
701 Retreat Dr 
Naples, FL 34110 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

john themas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co> 

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

Alison Boydstun <Alison.Boydstun.337831014@p2a.co> 

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
Alison Boydstun 
14004 NW 59 Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32653 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Abell <Susan.Abell.45981481@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:13 AM 
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
Susan Abell 
20 Apache Trail 
Naples, FL 34113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Gaiefsky <Cheryl.Gaiefsky.95679374@p2a.co> 
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
Cheryl Gaiefsky 
I 041 Cross Cut Way 
Longwood, FL 32750 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Melanie Lipton < Melanie.Lipton.45275197@p2a.co> 
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
Melanie Lipton 
8212 Larkspur Cir 
Sarasota, FL 34241 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Deluca < Patricia.DeLuca.232012037@p2a.co> 

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
Patricia DeLuca 
45 Inlets Blvd 
Nokomis, FL 34275 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephanie Haas <Stephanie.Haas.113005884@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:12 AM 

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
Stephanie Haas 
6424 SW 26 Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Oberdorf < Robert.Oberdorf.6469276@p2a.co > 

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
Robert Oberdorf 
78 Ann Lee Ln 
Tamarac, FL 33319 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Coutu <Nancy.Coutu.82670647@p2a.co> 

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
Nancy Coutu 
2092 Broadmoor Ln 
Spring Hill, FL 34606 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Adam Wendling <Adam.Wendling.150357810@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:11 AM 
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
Adam Wendling 
2103 NW 23rd Terrace 
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

Robert Keim <Robert.Keim.28867441@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:10 AM 
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
Robert Keim 
1244 Candlelight Blvd 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Freddie Johnson < Freddie.Johnson.124194162@p2a.co> 

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
Freddie Johnson 
10805 SW 52nd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J.B. Ciesielski <JB.Ciesie1ski.16232367@p2a.co > 

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
J.B. Ciesielski 
2331 Harrison Dr 
Dunedin, FL 34698 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Eales < Robert.Eales.107691484@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:09 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear, In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Robert Eales 
366 Stirrup Key Blvd 
Marathon, FL 33050 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephen Schreeren <Stephen.Schreeren.74580024@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:08 AM 
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
Stephen Schreeren 
9020 NE 8th Ave 
Miami, FL 3 313 8 

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

Jorge Morros <Jorge.Morros.8510754@p2a.co> 

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

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools _: not less - in order to weather all the 

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
Jorge Morros 
2367 NW 161st Ave 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kim Sash <Kim.Sash.213055978@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:07 AM 

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
Kim Sash 
417 Deer Run Rd 
Havana, FL 32333 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joe Snavely <Joe.Snavely.23407S577@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:05 AM 

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

Marcine McBride < Marcine.McBride.49499483@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:06 AM 
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
Marcine McBride 
4850 Tiverton Ct 
Melbourne, FL 32934 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Harvey Kerstein <Harvey.Kerstein.68436562@p2a.co> 

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
Harvey Kerstein 
911 Bay Esplanade 
Clearwater, FL 33767 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Harvey Kerstein < Harvey.Kerstein.68436562@p2a.co> 
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

Jason Green <Jason.Green.310384443@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:04 AM 

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
Jason Green 
3160 Sunset Dr N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

btd0800@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Maggio <btd0800 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:13 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Maggio 

622 CASA Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

damon.egglefield@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DAMON EGGLEFIELD 

< damon.egglefield@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:09 AM 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

DAMON EGGLEFIELD 

2014 Robinson Ave Sarasota, FL 34232-3234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alice42nato@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Fortunato 
< alice42 nato@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:12 AM 
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
Alice Fortunato 
Winter Park, FL 32792 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

miamijak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Blouin 

< miamijak@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

James Blouin 

531 Raven Ave Miami Springs, FL 33166-3950 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lyonstpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CINDY LANG 

< lyonstpa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:08 AM 

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

CINDY LANG 
12335 Lacey Dr New Port Richey, FL 34654-4855 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mollyannmahoney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Molly Mahoney 

< mol lyannmahoney@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:07 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown,· 

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
Molly Mahoney 

2120 Meeting Pl Orlando, FL 32814-6368 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

zillesmaureen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maureen Zilles 

< zillesmau reen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:06 PM 

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
Maureen Zilles 

8392 Meadowbrook Dr E Seminole, FL 33777-1238 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ltalo Casini 

< chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:05 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

ltalo Casini 

1308 Fairlee St Lakeland, FL 33813-4826 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hildasm37@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hilda Montalvo <hildasm37 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:00 AM 

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

more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Hilda Montalvo 
2206 Country Golf Dr Wellington, FL 33414-8376 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carolynbarnett75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Barnett 

< carolynba rnett7 S@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Carolyn Barnett 
139 Crestwood Ave Palatka, FL 32177-6507 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

btokes4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Stokes <btokes4 

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

Bill Stokes 
301 2nd St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-2989 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chuckcapedavis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Davis 

< chuckcapedavis@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Charles Davis 

8642 Vista Point Cv Orlando, FL 32836-6306 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kevinjenkins1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin jenkins <kevinjenkins1 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin jenkins 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

saiyanstone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Garrett Stone 

< saiyanstone@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Garrett Stone 

27761 Forester Dr Bonita Springs, FL 34134-3806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bfranz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Franz 
< bfranz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Brian Franz 
7590 SW 150th St Palmetto Bay, FL 33158-2160 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dhomblette@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan Homblette 

< dhom blette@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Dan Homblette 
1017 Greenwood St Orlando, FL 32801-4013 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

glenfede@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glen Gibellina 

< glenfede@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season·, Floridians need 

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
Glen Gibellina 

7110 28th St E Sarasota, FL 34243-3331 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lpirvine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Irvine 

< lpirvine@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Lynne Irvine 

10979 Lost Lake Dr Naples, FL 34105-3165 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dirkvantilborg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DIRK VAN TILBORG 

< di rkvantil borg@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

DIRK VAN TILBORG 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ferrari.berson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Simon Berson 

< ferrari. berson@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Simon Berson 

1721 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3165 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kmibus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Mibus 

< kmibus@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:00 PM 

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

Karen Mibus 

10263 Gandy Blvd N Apt 2415 Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-2330 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hitsongail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Hitson 

< hitsongail@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Gail Hitson 

Middleburg, FL 32068 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

w_donayre@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of william Donayre 

<w_donayre@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:00 AM 

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

william Donayre 

Miami, FL 33177 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jgracyk1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Gracyk <jgracyk1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:57 PM 

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

In this time of climate change dont you think that The Sunshine State should take advantage of solar power??? 

Sincerely, 

Joan Gracyk 
374 Springdale Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-3022 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

legendm44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Siegel <legendm44 

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

Mark Siegel 

10956 Winding Creek Way Boca Raton, FL 33428-5659 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vera91915@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vera Moorer <vera91915 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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

Vera Moorer 

901 NW 8th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33993-7268 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

elliebendure@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellie Joseph 

< elliebendure@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Ellie Joseph 
13346 Canopy Grove Dr Tampa, FL 33625-4030 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

omgb8103@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian French <omgb8103 

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

Brian French 

8103 SE Highpoint Way Hobe Sound, FL 33455-2038 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stefanp7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stefan Pantu <stefanp7 

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

Stefan Pantu 

85 Gulfstream Rd Dania Beach, FL 33004-3420 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

afoertsch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Foertsch 

< afoertsch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1 :55 AM 

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

Andrew Foertsch 

125 20th Ave SE Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-2813 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vatraja@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Srinivas Vatti 

<vatraja@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11 :52 PM 

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
Srinivas Vatti 

225 Tavestock Loop Winter Springs, FL 32708-2713 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ministries43010@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary K Damstra 

< ministries4301 O@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:48 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

We need clean energy! 

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

Mary K Damstra 

4912 3rd Ave NW Bradenton, FL 34209-1900 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sethstevens1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Seth Stevens <sethstevens1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:49 PM 

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

Seth Stevens 
7714 Heathfield Ct University Park, FL 34201-2272 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ready2learn2018@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beverly Nowling 

< ready2learn2018@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Beverly Nowling 

1844 Purdy Rd Jacksonville, FL 32220-2476 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ingridbergmanne@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ingrid Bergman 

< ingridbergmanne@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:47 PM 

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

Ingrid Bergman 

30 Turner St Apt 508 Clearwater, FL 33756-5258 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

elliebendure@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellie Joseph 

< el liebendu re@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

jehart9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Hartgering <jehart9 

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

John Hartgering 

914 Summit Greens Blvd Clermont, FL 34711-6734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gemzbytiffany@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tiff any Hall 

< gemzbytiff any@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Tiffany Hall 
2427 Fifeshire Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-4733 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dplieberman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Lieberman 

< dplieberman@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
David Lieberman 

2408 S 76th St Tampa, FL 33619-5907 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jrobertbm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Barnes 

<jrobertbm@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
John Barnes 
221 N Krome Ave Homestead, FL 33030-6018 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yinyam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Lewis 

<yinyam@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11 :45 PM 

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

Mary Lewis 

2340 Semoran Pl Pensacola, FL 32503-5038 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

justicegfreedom8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pedro-Jesus Romero­

Menendez <justicegfreedom8@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1 :44 AM 

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

Pedro-Jesus Romero-Menendez 

2721 State St lmmokalee, FL 34142-9601 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

BonnieRich13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie Rich <BonnieRich13 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1 :43 AM 

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

Bonnie Rich 

1030 Mckinnon Ave Oviedo, FL 32765-7033 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jrnartker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jesse Nartker 

<j rna rtker@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Jesse Nartker 

2046 Treasure Coast Plz Vero Beach, FL 32960-0927 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pete22roc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Peter 

< pete22roc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:43 AM 

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
Judith Peter 
2184 Pellam Blvd Port Charlotte, FL 33948-3300 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnwsmith3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Smith <johnwsmith3 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1 :43 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health .and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

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

John Smith 

1521 Alton Rd# 80 Miami Beach, FL 33139-3301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fsebestyen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Sebestyen 
<fsebestyen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:32 AM 
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
Frank Sebestyen 
4406 Breeze Isle Ln Kissimmee, FL 34744-9217 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bhd9892@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Hunter <bhd9892 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1 :32 AM 

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

John Hunter 

1863 Umbrella Tree Dr Edgewater, FL 32141-3709 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

calderram@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Calderon 

< calderram@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11 :29 PM 

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

Luis Calderon 
Orlando, FL 32832 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cpulley35@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Pulley <cpulley35 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1 :26 AM 

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
Carol Pulley 
506 Deer Point Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-4541 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

josetbarriga@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jose Barriga 

<josetbarriga@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:26 AM 

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
Jose Barriga 
9205 Pebble Creek Dr Tampa, FL 33647-2421 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cynmercer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Sheward 

< cynmercer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11 :25 PM 

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

Please defend solar workers,. business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Cynthia Sheward 

118 Poinciana Dr Jupiter, FL 33458-2830 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beckytomlinson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Tomlinson 

< beckytoml i nson@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:23 AM 

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

Becky Tomlinson 

15560 SW 109th Ter Miami, FL 33196-3550 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

irishbitseach24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane White <irishbitseach24 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1 :21 AM 

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

Jane White 

561 Loveridge Dr Melbourne, FL 32935-6812 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scottJo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joanne McMillan 

< scottJo@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:21 AM 

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
Joanne McMillan 
5016 SW 104th Loop Ocala, FL 34476-8911 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

xke999@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Vaupel <xke999 

@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:21 AM 

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

Mike Vaupel 

8410 NW 18th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024-3407 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yalemom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brooke Adams 

< ya lemom@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:21 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commis~ioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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
Brooke Adams 

5438 Nagami Dr Windermere, FL 34786-3163 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mame.wood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Wood 

< mame.wood@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11 :17 PM 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all. the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Mary Wood 

3213 NW 63rd Pl Gainesville, FL 32653-1310 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kefton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kefton Schermerhorn 

< kefton@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:36 PM 

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

Kefton Schermerhorn 

5210 Bimini Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-2021 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hss1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Webster <hss1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:22 AM 

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

Before COVID-19,,the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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
Janice Webster 
8828 SE Robwyn St Hobe Sound, FL 33455-5326 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmfdvm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carina Ferrante 

< cmfdvm@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

In addition, President Trump has stated that we need to reduce our reliance on foreign energy sources and our own 

homegrown solar is one way to achieve this! 

Not to mention that we are facing the most existential crisis of our time as thousands of scientists are warning of 

extreme global warming as a result of excessive methane and carbon dioxide levels in our atmosphere, much related to 

the coal and petroleum industries. Solar is one way to reduce our dependence on pollution and greenhouse gas causing 

businesses. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Carina Ferrante 

Englewood, FL 34223 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hutch941@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MICHAEL HUTCHESON < hutch941 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11 :37 PM 

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

MICHAEL HUTCHESON 

6720 46th Ave W Apt C Bradenton, FL 34210-2525 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carolh2015@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Haddad <carolh2015 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:35 PM 

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

Carol Haddad 

Sarasota, FL 34243 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maidenlove@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of maya greven 

< maidenlove@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:36 PM 

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

maya greven 

812 Craig St New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-6408 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nutnbuttude@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonita Laciskey 

< nutnbuttude@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:37 PM 

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
Bonita Laciskey 

3408 66Th Street Ct W Bradenton, FL 34209-5927 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lfcelii@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of LOUIS CELII 

< lfcelii@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

LOUIS CELII 

27 Meadows Crossing Dr St Augustine, FL 32086-1933 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

timremo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy Remo 

< timremo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:36 PM 

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

Timothy Remo 

Orlando, FL 32835 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

j.issues@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Dunn 

<j.issues@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:34 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I hope you will quickly put a stop to this money grab by utilities. I installed solar panels on my roof four years ago 

because I consider myself an environmentalist, not for the money. But the changes in net metering that the utilities 

want will prevent installations by people who might not be able to afford it otherwise. In the end will be anti­

environment for a different reason. 

Please either continue the current net metering formula, or improve upon it by allowing a period longer than an year 

before forcing the wholesale price sale of one's reserve. 

Sincerely, 
Jim Dunn 
694 Middle River Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-3572 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

falconscriber@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Jones 

< falconscriber@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:20 AM 

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

Kathy Jones 

Palm Coast, FL 32164 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

touchofmy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chandler Thompkins 

<touchofmy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:34 PM 

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

Chandler Thompkins 

Davie, FL 33325 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juelzz66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Herman <juelzz66 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:03 AM 

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

Julie Herman 

1817 Park Lake St Orlando, FL 32803-4251 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dclement1928@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Clement <dclement1928 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:28 AM 

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
Daniel Clement 

10439 Laguna Plains Dr Riverview, FL 33578-0031 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susankramernyc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Kramer 

< susa n kramernyc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:18 AM 

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

Susan Kramer 

7 E 14th St New York, NY 10003-3115 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ebiggs1953@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Biggs <ebiggs1953 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:31 PM 

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

Edward Biggs 

5731 NW 24th St Margate, FL 33063-1905 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maudievc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maudie Valero 

< maudievc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:17 AM 

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

Maudie Valero 

Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

klwimmer2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kent Wimmer <klwimmer2 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:30 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As a homeowner who is installing a grid-tied photovoltaic system at my home, I am relying on continuation of current 

net-metering policies to recover the cost of my system. Without net-metering my system, which will cost me over 

$18,000 to install, will become an economic burden that my family can ill-afford to carry. If you eliminate the current 

net-metering policy, you will severely affect my financial well-being for the next 15-years as the system will likely be 

unable to recover my expenditures. 

I understand that the goals of the monopolistic utilities are to stifle competition and to kill all resident solar power so 

these monopolies are the only providers of solar and fossil-fuel generated electricity. This will be the first step in 

providing the utilities the power to once again completely monopolize energy production if you approve elimination of 

current net-metering policies. 

For owners of grid-tied solar systems, change from current net-metering policies will economically drive them to install 

battery backup systems in their homes. This will further reduce their demand on utility-provided electricity to the 

detriment of utility profits and lead to additional utility expenses through building additional utility generated electricity 

harming all utility customers. Additionally, elimination of the current net-metering provisions will greatly financially 

burden residential owners of PV systems who expected to pay for their systems using savings from their utility bills. For 

those who are producing as electricity much as they consume or more on an annual basis, elimination of current net­

metering policies will additionally financially burden them as they will invest in battery backup systems to store the 

energy they are generating because they will not be able to rely on net-metering in a grid-connected system. As the grid 

will be used less for grid-tied systems these owners' will further reduce demand on utility-produced power and shift 

even more burden to non-solar customers for maintenance of the grid. 

This is a naked attempt to kill residential solar by the monopolistic utilities by making residential solar prohibitively 

expensive to most Floridians except for the very wealthy who can afford to pay $30,000 cash for a battery backed up 

system. It will kill the market for and the jobs and businesses of residential installation firms, and you will be signing the 

death warrant. 

Now in the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 

to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced 

the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, 

"solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 

crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% 

of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. People and businesses across the state rely on 

common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and choose how they power their lives. 

Thank you for considering my comments. 

Sincerely, 

Kent Wimmer 

1294 Avondale Way Tallahassee, FL 32317-8451 

1 




